
 
DTC Communications 

486 Amherst St. Nashua, NH 03063 

June 20, 2006 
 
 
 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
DTC Communications, Inc., respectfully request that the 
schematic diagrams, active parts list, and functional description 
submitted with the application for Certification under FCC ID: 
H25TCCM2005 be withheld from public disclosure.   This request 
is made under the provisions of Section 0.457 (d) of the 
Commission’s rules and Section 0.552 (b) (4) of the Freedom of 
Information Act.   
 
Disclosure of this design information would place DTC 
Communications, Inc.,  at a competitive disadvantage.  Thank 
you for your attention to this matter.   
 
Regards, 
Michael Murphy 
Senior System Engineer 
DTC Communications 



DTC Communications 
486 Amherst St. Nashua, NH 03063 

 

June 20, 2006 
 

STATEMENT OF MARKETING INTENT 
In Regard To 

APPLICATION FOR PART 90 CERTIFICATION 
For 

DTC Communications, Inc. 
Non-Broadcast Transmitter 

 
FCC ID: H25TCCM2005 

 
DTC Communications, Inc., a Chelton Group Company, is a 

major manufacturer of quality surveillance and security 
equipment to bona fide government agencies.  DTC is 

committed to serving the law enforcement and defense 
markets. DTC Communications, Inc. attests that the 

H25TCCM2005 equipment is to be supplied only to bona fide 
law enforcement agencies and government entities under the 

public safety provisions of FCC CFR47 Part 90 of the rules. 
 

Regards, 
Michael Murphy 

Senior System Engineer 
DTC Communications 



DTC Communications 
486 Amherst St. Nashua, NH 03063 

 
 

June 20, 2006 
 

STATEMENT OF JAMES H. CARRINGTON, JR. 
In Regard To 

APPLICATION FOR PART 90 CERTIFICATION 
For 

DTC Communications, Inc. 
Non-Broadcast Transmitter 

 
FCC ID: H25TCCM2005 

 
I am an Engineering Technician, an employee of DTC 
Communications, Inc., located in Nashua, NH. I have 

performed certification testing and prepared submissions for 
other intentional radiators under FCC part 90. 

 
All of the measurements contained in this report were 

performed by me or under my supervision, and I attest to the 
accuracy of each. I submit that, to the best of my knowledge, 
the test sample meets the techniclal standards set forth in the 
Commision’s Rules and Regulations under Title 47 of the CFR, 

Part 90. 
 
 


